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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Jon Rosso [J Rosso@claytongrp.com]
Friday, August 12,2005 12:05 PM
Chan, Barney, Env. Health
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; JBenjamin@fbm.com; martin@greencitygroup.com
RE: Meeting Former Dunne Paint

Dear  Barney ,
c lay ton ,  on  beha l f  o f  Greenc i ty  . l ,o f ts  L l ,c ,  aga in  reques ts  a  meet ing  v r i th  your  o f f i ce  to
d iscuss  your  feEter  da ted  Ju ly  26 ,  2005.  As  reques ted ,  the  purpose o f  the  meet ing  wou ld
be to cover the following agenda j,Eem6:

clarif isation of your technical comments and conceptual model.

DuraLion of requested groundwater monitoring.

A lameda County rs  pos iu ion  on  Ehe ro le  o f  o ther  po ten t ia l l y  respons ib le  par t ies  in
responding to these technicaf comments.

IdenL i f i caE ion  o f  a  c lear  pa th  fo r  c losure  o f  the  Former  Dunne pa in t  UST case.

Ident i f i ca t ion  o f  appropr ia te  r i sk  based c r i te r ia  fo r  eva lua t ion  o f  so i l  and  groundwaier

Assistance from Alameda counLy in gaining access to private property for the
inves t iga t ions  and fo r  ins ta l la t ion  o f  we1 ls .

T ime f rane fo r  case c losure .

We believe thaC this meeting is very important. During our last meeting, Alameda County
agreed to raise the case closure issues with the RwQcB and to have a foflow-up meeErng
with creencity l,ofts before any
le t te r  was  issued.  Greenc i ty  Lo f ts  very  much apprec iaLed your  e f fo r ts  w i th  RWQCB to  t ry
resolve the closure j-ssues; however, they were dismayed to receive your letter dated July
26,  2005,  par t i cu la r ly  g ivea  tha t  the  o ther  po ten t ia l l y  respons ib le  par t ies  were  nou g iven
the same dif,ective. creencity Lofts is not prepared to respond to your l-etEer without a
meeting with your
office (including Donna and Ariu) and, if necessary, the RWQCE
caseworker. At this point, we are available to meeE on August 26th or
the  fo l low ing  week.

I look forward to hearing from you, If you have any questions, please call me at
9 2 5 - 4 2 6 - 2 6 7 6 .  S i n c e r e L y ,  J o n  R o s  s o

>>> ' lChan,  Barney ,  Env ,  Hea lEh r '  <barney ,  chan@acgov.  o rg> 8 /9 /2005
> > >  1 1  : 1 8  :  1 0  A M  > > >
Gentlemen;
f have spoke with Donna Drogos, my supervisor, regarding your request for a meeling. She
is  hes i tan t  to  meet  w i thout  a  spec i f i c  agenda.  she fee ls  tha t  our  7 /26 /05  le t te r  was
spec i f i c  in  i t s  reques t  and was wr i l ten  a f te r  County  d iscuss ion  w i th  Mr .  . lohn  Wol fenden o f
the Water Board where we presented your position and accomplishments on the former Dunne
paint site. We did not and have riot rule out that Lhe former Boysen Paint (now ONE) site
is  a lso  a  source  o f  the  o f f -s i te  contaminat ion .  However ,  oNE is  s t i l l  i n  the
investigation phase of their release and wil l be given the time to complete this work
before our agency renders an opinion as to their responsibil i ty for impacts to the Ennie,
Oak waLk et a1 properties. If you would l ike to discuss the matter, you rnay confact me at
5Lo-567-6765 or  I  can  ar range a  conven ien t  t ine  to  te leconference w i th  Donna.  FYI ,  Ar iu
Lev i ,  our  Ch ie f  i s  cur renEly  on  vacat ion  and reEurns  on  August  22 '  2oo5.

S incere ly ,



I

Barney Chan

,  - - - - - O r i g i n a I  M e s s a g e - - - - -
From: Jon Rosso [mai tto: JRos so@c laytongrp . com]
S e n t :  M o n d a y ,  A u g u s t  0 8 , 2 0 0 5  1 2 : 3 9  P M
T^.  chen R: rnev  Env  Hea l th
Cc : JBenj amin@fbm. com; martin@greencitygroup . com
Subject: Meeting Former Dunne Paint

Barney .
creencity T,ofts would Like to t\ave a meeting with your office on either August 24, 25, ot
26 th  Eo d iscuss  your  le t te r  da ted  ,Ju fy  26 ,  2OO5 regard ing  Case R00000073.  P lease conf i - rm
as soon as  poss ib le .  Thanks ,  . fon  (925)  426-26 '15 .












































































































































































































































































